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Noeleen Roche

Subject: FW: EPA P0738-01 IPPC Shell E & P Ireland - Bord Gais

From: Monica Muller [mailto:monicamuller@eircom.net]
Sent: 05 October 2006 10:52

To: Web info mail

Subject: EPA P0738-01 IPPC Shell E & P Ireland - Bord Gais

Dear Sir/Mad'am,
| wish to make a submission to P0738-01 IPPC Licence application by Shell E & P Ireland.

The application documents submitted by the déveloper appear not to include mitigation measures for the
protection of the environment.

" However, documents related to the Bord Gais transmission gas pipeline starting from the Bellanaboy gas
refinery are inexplicibable included in the Shell E & P Ireland application form.
'List of Mitigation Measures, Bord Gais transmission gas pipeline, Mayo to Galway' received by the EPA, 8
December 2004, attachment B1iii,
Ministerial Consent to construct the Bord gas pipeline, Wayleave Orders and documents relating to Duchas
and Department of the Environment, all of which are Bord Gais documents.

‘ &
| fail to understand why Shell E & P Ireland submitted documents re@mg and belonging to Bord Gais,
relating to a gas transmission pipeline which has no connectuo&to %l% current application for an IPPC licence.

'\

o \oa
Please clarify and explain the matter to me as othervw 2 Q{@Z\\l not be in a position to make a proper

submission. | do not wish, guided by the available u@&@*a madvertently and wrongly, make a submission
in any way related to Bord Gais.
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Yours sincerely, . &
Monica Muller oy}{\
Peter Sweetman , OOQ
Rossport ‘ :
" Ballina
Co. Mayo
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